# **Keep Glendo Great Events and Tourism Committee Meeting Minutes February 12, 2024**

**In attendance at town hall:** Jane Bekelja, Mike Mulvaney, Bonnie Lockhart, Doc and Robynn Hill, Deb Prather, Jackie Bauder, Brian Johnson, Katy Weinsaft, Julia and Greg Burke

Secretary's Report: (Was emailed out)

Motion to accept made by: Jackie

2nd by: Motion: Bonnie Motion approved.

Treasurer's Report: Balance: \$2391.094

Motion to accept made by: Bonnie

2nd by: Motion: Mike Motion approved.

#### **Old Business**

## • Thank you notes for Icebreaker.

- All mailed out.
- Bonnie asked Mike about the sweatshirt weight, and it appears we paid a reduced price for what we received.

## The Governor's Cup Walleye Stampede June 1st and 2nd.

- Did we contact Bryan? Doc told Bryan that he doesn't think a lot of people will bring enough families/children so it's not worth planning a lot of kid-specific activities on Wednesday or Thursday. There will be a kid's fishing activity Friday May 31st 2-5pm. If we can get 10-15 kids from Glendo, Bryan will bring 10-15 from boys and girls club and they will pick them up and let them participate. Kids need to be 10-16 years old.
- Suggested activities for Friday night could include BBQ, Movie night (have to pay movie rates per Brian), watermelon eating contest, board games, etc. geared towards children/families on Doc's lot.
- Action: Motion made by Jackie to pay for food from our funds. Mike seconded.
  Motion approved.

### Bunco Tournament Update at Kim's

- Deb brought rules and there will be practice session at start of the first tournament. Doc suggested adding rules to Facebook advertising. Doc mentioned there are videos online showing how to play.
- Kim will do burger and beer special at 5pm. Practice before 6pm. Start play at 6pm.
- Deb showed flyer and there is another flyer Lacy made. Deb made suggestions for Lacy's flyer.

- Action: \$52.53 is cost of Bunco items. Motion made by Bonnie to pay Deb. Greg seconded. <u>Motion was approved.</u>
- Mike will help out with the event. Several committee members will also be attending.

## Cribbage Tournament at Old Western March 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3rd

Nothing needed from our committee for the tournament.

# Bird Dog Tournament Update

No birds for a spring event. No other update at this time.

#### **New Business:**

### KGG (Keep Glendo Great) Update

- Combining groups Bob Budd suggested adding beautification to our committee. General discussion was that beautification does not belong to our committee. Bob Budd suggested Glendo cleanup day. Brian says few people will show up for such an event. The Park had a cleanup for metal detection day with prizes by weight. Mike Mulvaney said there are clubs who get points for cleanup, or one could contact prisons. Also need funds or grants and this does not seem to be a function of this committee. There was no support in this committee to add the beautification committee as part of the Events and Tourism committee.
- o Communicate to Lacy and she can make flyers and will put on Facebook.
- Setting Dates During meeting, Bob asked for our committee to put all events on the calendar. He suggested one event per week, but the general discussion was that is too much. Brian showed Park's calendar and will send Greg his spreadsheet. There are activities in the park nearly every week. Greg will update our calendar with this information.
- Katy mentioned that Glenrock has a movie night monthly and the town clerk would know how they pay it.
- Brian mentioned the park will have a movie night on July 13<sup>th</sup> from innertubes on water,
- Mayor is the representative of Wyoming Main Street, and they can help with beautification. Don't have to be on town council. Anyone can be on it.

#### Glendo Days:

The Dugdale family is no longer cooking. Will Events and Tourism take that over? Glendo buys all the food. The town needs 8 people to cook/setup/prep. Event is on Father's Day weekend June 15<sup>th</sup>. Town would also like to have a bigger parade and kid's games. At this time, there is committee support for helping with cooking and we'll provide details as event approaches. The committee felt the town should find volunteers and run the Glendo Days.

- Action: Bonnie made motion that we supply eight people to cook, setup, and take down. Mike seconded. <u>Motion was not approved</u>. Individuals may still opt to help if asked.
- Committee members mentioned a smoked meat cookoff that day. More to be decided in future meetings, including perhaps a car show.

# Textiles Event hosted in Glendo first part of April at School

- Jackie mentioned this new event. There is a quilting club here that might participate. Materials would be on display and for sale. Pie contest too?
   Perhaps traveling fair for
- Skijoring event was cancelled.
- Brian thanked committee for allowing him to attend. The park has some spare picnic tables (12) in case they are needed for events. Park will gladly work with someone to allow archery tournaments. They can't manage it but can allow it.

Adjournment motion made by Bonnie at 7:17. Brian seconded. Motion approved.

The next Meeting will be on Monday, March 18th at town hall.